
From: jadu-www@scec322.servers.jadu.net <jadu-www@scec322.servers.jadu.net> On 
Behalf Of donotreply@hounslow.gov.uk 
Sent: 18 June 2025 15:57 
To: Licensing <Licensing@hounslow.gov.uk> 
Subject: TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCE APPLICATION 1336043 

 

Temporary Street Trading Licence Application online form has been received on 18/06/2025 
at  15:56:41 by London Borough of Hounslow. 

Web reference number: 1336043 

Payment reference: JADT00157601 

  

Page: Previous licence details 

·  Have you previously held a street trading licence for tables and chairs? No  

Page: Applicant Details 

·  Are you applying as an individual or a company? Company  

·  Please complete if applying as a company  

• Please state the trading name of your company casa de goa  

• Registered address of company 113b High Street, Hounslow, TW3 1QT  

• Telephone Number   

• Email   

• Please state Company Registration No. 09528051  

Page: Business Details 

·  Certificate No MHSH4205869XB  

·  Date of Issue Wed 9th Oct 2024  

·  Date of Expiry Wed 8th Oct 2025  

·  Please confirm what you looking for ‘A’ Boards or other Display Objects  

·  Please upload your public liability certificate? 
MHSH4205869XB2Casa_De_Goa_Limited_ShopCertificate_of_insurance.pdf  

·  You MUST provide a plan of the licenced area for all types of application to the scale of 1:2500 
Mar_22_Doc_1.pdf, image.jpg  

·  You MUST provide photographs of the proposed licensed area 
76297f7aa9354c57a8ddfcd9e8089733.jpeg, 9d01507918e34d15b80a7251212ff9d5.jpeg  

Page: ‘A’ Boards or Other Display Objects 

·  Name of premises Casa de goa  



·  Address 113b High Street, Hounslow, TW3 1QT  

·  Telephone Number   

·  Email   

·  Size of area to be used for the pavement café/seating area (measurements in Metres) 1  

·  Depth 1  

·  Width 1  

·  Please choose your working days Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday  

·  Trading Times  

 From - am To - pm 

Monday 9:00  10:55  

Tuesday 9:00  10:55  

Wednesday 9:00  10:55  

Thursday 9:00  10:55  

Friday 9:00  10:55  

Saturday 9:00  10:55  

Sunday 9:00  10:55  

·  Where will the ‘A’ Board or Display Objects be stored at the end of trading hours? inside  

Page: Further information 

·  Outline the social distancing measures that will be applied when this licence is in use. i.e. 
waiter/waitress service etc. n/a  

·  Outline how the table and chairs will be managed. n/a  

·  Outline how local nuisance will be managed. n/a  

·  Will the placement of the table and chairs allow for people to pass with a minimum of 1+ 
metres? N/A  

Page: Applicant Declaration 

·  Declaration understand that if I do not complete the appropriate sections of the application 
form and provided the required information my application will be rejected.  

·  Signature of Applicant I confirm all the details provided in this form are accurate to the best 
my knowledge at the time of submission and confirm I wish my application to be processed.  

·  Date Wed 18th Jun 2025  

·  Full Name Rahul babbar  



·  Company Casa de goa  

·  Position in company Manager  

Page: Payment 

·  The fee* for this application is: £125.46 Please tick here to accept this payment  

 






